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From: Sam Maguire [Sam@sammaguire.com)

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 8:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LandTax Florida LL Address Change/ Fla Doc# L10000034784
Attachments: image00+1.gif, image002.jpg; image003.jpg

Re:LandTax Florida,LLC Fla Doc# L10000034784 Articles of Crganization Filed March 30,2010
Please change our physical address and mailing address to:

2905 Corinthian Avenue

Ste.4

Jacksonville,Florida 32210

Thank you, Sam Maguire,Member Manager

4840 Roswell Road
Suite E400
Atlanta, GA 30342

Phone: 404.257.4261
Fax: 404.978.1601

Email | Website | vCard | Skype Me

Buckhead & Miami
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This message contains information that may be confidential, privileged, proprietary or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law and is intended only for the
individual or entity named. If ycu are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute, read, print, retain or copy thies e-mail and are advised that any
such dissemination, distribution, copy of this communication, or acting on the
informaticn contained herein, may be a violation of applicable law and is strictly
prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-
mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which
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